

NCPHC Minutes March 21, 2017

Present: Jeri, Donna, Renee, Maureen, Gwen, Teri,

Meeting was called to order at 8:07 P.M.

Minutes from February:

All members had received the minutes from the last meeting in February. A motion was made by Donna to approve the minutes. Gwen seconded the motion. All members present were in favor. Motion carried.

Correspondence:

There was no correspondence.

Treasurer's Report:

No Treasurers report for this meeting.

Old Business:

Heather is working on the clinic that will be held on April 29th and 30th. This will qualify as the second event for the club. Ranch horse will be held on Saturday and trail on Sunday. We will have more information as soon as possible.

Gwen was able to get a sponsor from Lithia Motors in Eureka, CA. This brings us up to three sponsors so far.

The contract for the show has been signed and turned into the Fairgrounds.

President Biggs has contacted Carolyn Dobbins about partnering with the Goldmine Circuit next year. They will be meeting next week to discuss this more. President Biggs will bring the information to the club at the next meeting.

New Business:

July Show:

The club needs to get volunteers for the show committee. Last year's committee members where Kristi and Teri for awards and Heather and Donna for stalls.

President Biggs has asked if anyone is interested in being on the committee to please let us know. Kristi and Teri have offered to take care of the awards again this year. Donna is interested in helping but isn't sure what her schedule is going to be like as of yet. We are hoping that some of the club members will step forward and help out with this.

President Biggs will contact Robin or Pam to inquire about them announcing at the show in July.

President Biggs will review the class list from last year to see if there are any changes that need to be made to the form. Once that is completed she will send it to Kristi for review before it is finalized and sent out. It was brought up in the meeting that we should consider a lower fee for Solids. The fee schedule from last year already had a lower price and we will continue with that fee schedule for this year.

Youth members are only required to pay for their stall fees and any show fees that are required. This is a great show for the youth to come show at since this lowers their show cost. Teri will reach out to some of the trainers that she knows who have youths and encourage them to come join us at the show.

The club would like to come up with some ideas for a raffle. Bikes have been done in the past. We would like fresh ideas so if anyone has any or has something they would like to donate to the club please let us know.

Another idea for the show was to have a raffle table, silent auction items, and/or a 50/50 raffle. These are all great ideas and the club will need to make decisions at the next meeting as to what we would like to have.

This year the club will be holding a Christmas in July dinner for the members. We will need to decide if this will be on Friday or Saturday. Everyone will bring a dish and some kind of gift for the exchange. Donna made a suggestion that we set up a tree and hang the gifts on it. Then you would pick numbers to decide who gets to go pick the gift of their choice.

A motion was made by Teri to adjourn the meeting. Gwen seconded the motion. All members present were in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted Renee Rice, Secretary